From: Ichetucknee Family Canoe and Cabins

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: Re: Site Map

Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 5:21:37 PM
Attachments: current map.png

new site map.png

Hi Melissa

Attached is a copy of the current site plan with the sites "removed"

I have also attached the "new site plan"

Site 18-22 and 45-49 are new sites relocated from the front of the campground.
They are 30' wide sites.

Let me know if this is adequate.

Thank you

Tracy Atkinson

On Tue, Jun 7, 2022 at 4:47 PM Ichetucknee Family Canoe and Cabins <fun@flcabins.com>
wrote:
I thought you would have the previous site map in your files. This is the new site map, the
sites North of the Pavilion are new. I relocated them from the sites south of the pavilion. I
will send a copy of what I would think you have been using to date at the county office and
show the moved sites. All of the 10 new sites are 30" apart.
Thank you

On Tue, Jun 7, 2022, 4:32 PM Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> wrote:
Good afternoon,

| received your message this afternoon. | had Brandon review your site plan and he made the
following note:

NEEDED:

ACCURATE SITE PLAN SHOWING THE REMOVAL OF 10 SITES, AND WHERE THE NEW 10 SITES
WILL BE ADDED, ALONG WITH DISTANCES BETWEEN THE SITES

THE REVISED SITE PLAN SHOWS EXISTING CONDITIONS, BUT NOT WHICH SITES ARE TO BE
REMOVED AND RELOCATED. PLEASE SHOW WHICH SITES ARE BEING REMOVED AND WHERE
THE NEW SITES ARE BEING LOCATED.

The site plan provided does not give us the information required. Please submit the information
needed in order to move forward. Thanks!

Every day may not be gooc[..


mailto:fun@flcabins.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:fun@flcabins.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com

ww, ft:f e ’

, ﬁ%@%’g ¥ i’-’fﬂﬁ%}’s" ;‘:iig}

gé‘f Pamz:—!ﬁ'a‘:" ;f
O\fﬁd
. =
? PopupiTont |
A ‘gééj r§ gf Fgmw'ﬁ'anﬂ
& 2 5%
. | i’* e ; L
oy sy 228 | g %an‘a“%%‘ = i
2% Y : fs 4 ” :
N e | e e
; i:{ ) — i
3 | |
§ % FARER 4
§ ? TREATHMENT
{ 73 7Y | wACERY
:E: »4‘1 & i
H g
2 “ 2 s 1 N
15 B i : -~ ‘
= E f’ﬁ’as:nmc%..i <iele | = £4 = |
| lmdsmee) | O S5 —
‘. e : ; 'Y
. RV HYER] |4
= << |
& 3 :; e e e q* "==4 I:‘:ﬁ i’ £ 53
R {{ RY =2 i %{ = e
ags ) |25 _ . g7 :
. . R‘!g : i '
- . | rawrazas (¢
| E——— || COMPLEIE \
. | ;, rl HOOK-UPS Z@
gﬁ&wx %ﬁ f éﬂ O\/@d I ' . f-;iié“;—"f}"—: i
gz T F = Bl
i
if |
' ;i L -~ - e pvns =
- R 610 || ENTRANCE & “"::" )
- Compiele Neok-Tlny s ; . ’c
MAPNOT TO SCALE - g
NO PETS ALLOWED





/

/

7

Primitive
Tent
& o g}%% 19

\ \wmmemee ‘mms‘&

HETUCKN m’: AV Ef NLL

N
v

\





But there is sometﬁing

gOOC[ in C\’CTL/L{LH/.

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged
information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or
distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail
message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and
destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Ichetucknee Family Canoe and Cabins <fun@flcabins.com>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Re: Site Map

Good Morning,
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Just wanted to make sure you received the new map.

Let me know if there is anything more you need.

Tracy Atkinson

On Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 12:49 PM Ichetucknee Family Canoe and Cabins
<fun@flcabins.com> wrote:

This is the new site map of Ichetucknee Family Groceries & Campsites, Inc.
The sites we are adding electricity to are 18-22 and 45-49.

North Florida Generators is the electrical contractor involved in this project.
Please let me know if this is adequate for what you need to approve the permit.
Thank you

Tracy Atkinson

On Tue, May 10, 2022 at 10:05 AM Ichetucknee Family Canoe and Cabins
<fun@flcabins.com> wrote:

This is the site plan that should be on file and I have marked the sites off that we are
moving to the open property on the 15 acres that is drawn in the previous email

---------- Forwarded message ---------From: Ichetucknee Family Canoe and Cabins

<fun@flcabins.com>
Date: Thu, Nov 4, 2021 at 9:03 AM

Subject: Site Map
To: <Bstubbs@columbiacountyfla.com>

The attached file is the scanned site map.
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